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Dear Chiefs,

While the Sheriff's Office is committed to its relationships with county and local fire
agencies, the provision of dispatching services is no longer feasible. Accordingly,
by way of this correspondence, the Sheriff's Office is providing noftice that it intends
fo terminate its respective agreements with each of you for provision of such
services.

The specific agreements be terminated, each of which were executed between
the County of Marin and your respective agencies, are as follows:

1. Professional Services Agreement regarding the delivery of mobile data
computer maintenance services [date signed: 2021]; and

2. Professional Services Agreement regarding the provision of fire
communications services [date signed: 2020 and 2021].

The effective date of termination is JUNE 30, 2023. On that date, the Sheriff's
Office will immediately cease rendering the services required by the above
agreements.

Under Section IV of the agreement on mobile data and computer mainfenance
services, and Section IX of the communication services agreement, the minimum
notice to terminate is 180 days. The additional notice provided by this letter should
allow ample time to secure an alternative provider for such vital services. As |
mentioned in our August 22, 2022, meeting, | look forward to a partnership allowing
your agencies to achieve a dispatch center managed and operated by fire
agencies.

If you would like to discuss this matter or have questions regarding the foregoing,
please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

Sheriff Jamie Scardina

Marin County Sheriff's Office
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